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STATE OF MAINE 
REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS
RFA AMENDMENT #1 and SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY 
 
 
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE: 
	 RFA 202403070 McKinney-Vento Subgrants 

	RFA ISSUED BY: 
	 Department of Education 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE: 
	 4/4/24 no later than 11:59 p.m. local time 

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED: 
	 4/12/24 

	APPLICATION SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 
	 4/25/24 no later than 11:59 p.m. local time (as amended)

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO: 
	 Proposals@maine.gov 


	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFA (if any):
1. Application Submission Deadline is amended.

2. Remove language allowing indirect costs as an allowable expense. 
3. The Program Budget table in the Application form is revised.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFA (if any):

1. All references to Application Submission Deadline of April 16, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time are amended to April 25, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

2. Under Part II, B. Allowable Use of Funds on page 8, strike the following paragraphs:

“Indirect costs are an allowable expense under this grant and should be listed in the “other” category of the Program Budget. Applicants may budget for amounts that would not exceed their restricted indirect cost rate, as approved by their cognizant agency. Restricted indirect cost rates differ from traditional indirect cost rates and typically range from 2 percent to 5 percent of the total award amount.  
The Department offers no guarantee of a specific restricted indirect cost rate for potential applicants. If awarded, the Applicant must include copies of appropriate supporting documentation from the Applicant’s cognizant agency with application package.”

            And replace with the following:

“Indirect costs are not an allowable expense under this grant.”

3. In the Application found on page 14, in the table under Program Budget, strike row with Indirect cost rate. The amended Program Budget table is as follows:
Program Budget  

The budget must include your overall projected expenses for the proposed project/program.   

Budget Category

Amount Requested

Explanation of expense

Personnel (salary and benefits)

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Instructional materials and supplies

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Non-instructional materials and supplies

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Contracted services

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Technology access

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Transportation

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Other (specify)

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
TOTAL REQUEST

Click or tap here to enter text.


	All other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer. 
 
	1 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	Part II page 7-8 
	What can the RFA be used for?  

	
	Answer 

	
	Allowable uses of funding can be found here.  
 
Funding under this award must be used to identify and to meet the extraordinary needs of homeless children and youth to accomplish the following: 
1. Improve access to and/or ensure full, successful participation in programs available to all SAU/EUT students; 
2. Supplement, enhance, modify, or improve access to SAU/EUT programs and resources for homeless students and their families; and/or 
3. Address identified disparities that likely result from housing instability or related challenges. 
The Department will prioritize applications focusing first on addressing students’ social and emotional needs, basic safety and wellbeing, and mental health. Academic support will be secondary after these pieces are prioritized. 
 
Funding may be used for the following: 
1. Providing supplemental instruction and educational enrichment services that help homeless students achieve challenging State academic standards. 
2. Providing specialized instructional support services (including violence prevention and counseling), referrals for such services, and activities to address the particular needs of homeless children and youths that may arise from domestic violence and parental mental health or substance abuse. 
3. Providing specialized guidance services to prepare homeless children and youth for post-secondary education. 
4. Providing developmentally appropriate early childhood education programs for preschool-aged homeless children. 
5. Attracting, engaging, and retaining homeless children and youths who are not enrolled in schools and programs provided to non-homeless youth. 
6. Coordinating school services for homeless youth with those of other agencies. 
7. Expediting the evaluation of the strengths and needs of homeless children and youth and their eligibility for specific programs and services. 
8. Professional development for school personnel to heighten their understanding of the needs and rights of homeless and runaway youth. 
9. Referral services to homeless children and youths for medical, dental, mental, and other health resources. 
10. Paying fees and other costs associated with obtaining essential school records for homeless youth and children. 
11. Educating parents and guardians of homeless children about their rights and available resources, and other activities designed to meaningfully increase parent and guardian involvement in the education of homeless youth and children. 
12. Adapting space and purchasing supplies for any non-school facilities made available for the provision of services under the sub-grant. 
13. Defraying the excess cost of transportation for students under McKinney-Vento, beyond the costs otherwise covered through Federal, State, or local funding. 
14. Providing school supplies, including those to be distributed at shelters or temporary housing facilities, or other appropriate locations. 
15. Providing other extraordinary or emergency assistance needed to enable homeless children and youths to attend school and participate fully in school activities. 


 
	2 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	Part V Page 14 
	I can’t open the application that’s supposed to be embedded in the information.  

	
	Answer 

	
	Download the document as a Word doc and open it in the desktop version of Word. Then double-click on the application. Doing this in the web view may not work. If you still have trouble, please email Signe Lynch at signe.lynch@maine.gov and she can send a copy as an attachment. 


 
	3 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	1 
	Do the questions on the RFA need to be answered by April 4th? 

	
	Answer 

	
	No. The questions due by April 4th were any questions about the RFA process. Applications are due April 25, 2024 as amended above. 


 
	4 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	Part II Page 8 
	As an SAU, we do not have an approved indirect cost rate, so I want to clarify whether indirect costs are allowable. 

	
	Answer 

	
	The RFA has been amended and indirect costs will not be allowable expense under this grant. Please refer to Amendment #1 above.


 
	5 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	I am finding that we have some significant expenses right now for our students.  If we were awarded some grant money, would our current expenses qualify for reimbursement?   

	
	Answer 

	
	No. This funding can only be used within the service period identified in the contract. The Department anticipates the contracts will begin summer 2024. 


 
	6 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	As transportation is one of our highest needs, can the grant fund: 
Cost of a Driver or Aide? Cost of Special Seating equipment? Cost towards a vehicle? 

	
	Answer 

	
	Additional transportation costs are allowable under the allowable use: Defraying the excess cost of transportation for students under McKinney-Vento, beyond the costs otherwise covered through Federal, State, or local funding. If a vehicle or other supplies are purchased it must be used only for McKinney-Vento students. Allowable uses of funding can be found here. 


 
	7 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Could you please explain to me what this request for application is, if my SAU needs to submit this and what my responsibility is as a liaison?  

	
	Answer 

	
	The Request for Application is for the McKinney-Vento subgrant awards. It is an optional subgrant that SAUs/EUT may apply for to receive additional financial support for their McKinney-Vento programming. The liaison and SAU leadership may want to meet to discuss the current needs in their community to determine if applying would be appropriate. 


 
	8 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Are Business Administrators or the MVL supposed to complete the application?  

	
	Answer 

	
	This would be a local decision. 


 
	9 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
 
	I do not understand what is being asked in this section - Am I supposed to put a person in as a client or the SAU? “Applicants must describe their qualifications and skills to provide the requested services in the RFA.  Applicants must include three (3) examples of projects which demonstrate their experience and expertise in performing these services as well as highlighting the Applicant’s stated qualifications and skills.” 

	
	Answer 

	
	Please provide three examples of projects that the SAU has participated in that are similar in nature to the proposed services in the application. This may look like summer programming, afterschool support, food pantries, mentoring, community partnerships, clothing closets, early childhood programming, or other resources for McKinney-Vento students. 


 
	10 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Applicants must describe their qualifications and skills to provide the requested services in the RFA.  Applicants must include three (3) examples of projects which demonstrate their experience and expertise in performing these services as well as highlighting the Applicant’s stated qualifications and skills. 
 
 
Is the grant asking our school social workers, who will be the organizers and facilitators of this grant project, to provide their own experience based on other projects they have competed in the past? 

	
	Answer 

	
	Not necessarily. This is asking for exemplar projects that the SAU has participated in to support the needs of McKinney-Vento students. See Question #9. 


 
	11 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	If we have multiple MV POCs in our district, do they need to submit separate applications for the subgrant?  

	
	Answer 

	
	No. One SAU/EUT can apply in one application. 


 
	12 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Can this grant be used for Professional Development across the SAU? 
 

	
	Answer 

	
	Yes. Professional development for school personnel to heighten their understanding of the needs and rights of homeless and runaway youth is an allowable use under McKinney-Vento. Allowable uses of funding can be found here. 


 
	13 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	For the McKinney-Vento subgrant, can you explain what needs to be included in the litigation section where it states:  Applicants must include a list of all current litigation in which the Applicant is named and a list of all closed cases that have closed within the past five (5) years in which the Applicant paid the claimant either as part of a settlement or by decree.  For each, list the entity bringing suit, the complaint, the accusation, amount, and outcome. 
 
 
I am unaware of the district's litigation history so would have to ask others for this information, but my understanding is that there are times when settlements are required to be confidential. Can you clarify this section and what needs to be included?  

	
	Answer 

	
	The Department does not expect applicants to provide information that is confidential. Please put “Confidential” as the response for any question whose answer is confidential as part of the settlement agreement. Please provide the information requested that is not confidential. 


 
	14 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Can this grant be used for staff to attend the NAEHCY conference? 

	
	Answer 

	
	Yes. Professional development for school personnel to heighten their understanding of the needs and rights of homeless and runaway youth is an allowable use under McKinney-Vento. Allowable uses of funding can be found here. 


 
	15 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	What constitutes contracted services?  Is this 3000-5000 lines like the purchased services budget category in the past? 

	
	Answer 

	
	Please refer to the Accounting Handbook: Accounting Handbook for Maine School Administrative Units  Yes, this is object codes 3000-5000 in the Handbook. 


 
	16 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Would the purchase of phones or paying for phone cards fall under technology access or contracted services? 

	
	Answer 

	
	This should be coded as you would code other monthly phone services in your district. Please refer to the Accounting Handbook: Accounting Handbook for Maine School Administrative Units 


 
	17 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Would a monthly phone for our social workers and guidance fall under technology access or contracted services? 

	
	Answer 

	
	This should be coded as you would code other monthly phone services in your district. Please refer to the Accounting Handbook: Accounting Handbook for Maine School Administrative Units 


 
	18 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Would repairs to our van fall under indirect costs? 

	
	Answer 

	
	The RFA has been amended and indirect costs will not be allowable expense under this grant.


 
	19 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	Medical, Dental and counseling are also high needs, can the grant fund: 
Cost of appointments? 
Cost of Transportation to appointments? 
Cost of Specialists? (beyond primary care when referred?) 
Cost of a counseling provider to deliver services on site at the school? 

	
	Answer 

	
	Liaisons should work closely with community health providers, Maine Care, and other resources to meet the needs of students. Allowable uses under McKinney-Vento can include: Providing specialized instructional support services (including violence prevention and counseling), referrals for such services, and activities to address the particular needs of homeless children and youths that may arise from domestic violence and parental mental health or substance abuse and Referral services to homeless children and youths for medical, dental, mental, and other health resources. Allowable uses of funding can be found here. 


  
	20 
	RFA Section & Page Number 
	Question 

	
	N/A 
	How is this RFA different than the other funding streams? Is the RFA different funding than the Pilot Program? 

	
	Answer 

	
	The RFA is specifically for McKinney-Vento Subgrants only. This is different from American Rescue Plan – Homeless Children and Youth and different from the Pilot Program to Prevent Student Homelessness. 
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